

# ELIZABETH CARMONA FORENSIC ENGINEER - SYDNEY



## PROFILE

Elizabeth joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in June 2015 having previously worked for Censeo Pty Ltd as an Engineering Consultant.

Elizabeth brings with her a wealth of experience in working on highly complex assessments ranging from onsite investigations following natural disasters, cost summaries for repairs/rebuilds, structural designs and has worked closely with builders, developers and owners whilst project managing claims through to works completions.

She has been involved in asset planning, estimating, conceptual and detailed structural design and development of Roads, Bridges, Residential properties, Business Centres, Hotels and more.

## EXPERTISE

- Complex and Litigated matters
- Project Management
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims

## EXPERIENCE

- July 2015 – Current** Forensic Engineer,  
*CRD Building Consultants & Engineers*
- Nov 2013 – June 2015** Engineering Consultant,  
*Censeo Pty Ltd*
- Nov 2012 – Oct 2013** Engineering Consultant,  
*Frontier Engineers Ltd*
- Aug 2008 – Nov 2012** Engineering Consultant,  
*Censeo Pty Ltd*
- Feb 2003 – July 2008** Project Engineer,  
*Compañía Constructora Van Der Laat y Jimenez S. A.*
- 2000 – 2003** Assistant Project Engineer (On site),  
*Compañía Constructora Van Der Laat y Jimenez S. A.*

## QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- 2003** Bachelor Degree in Civil Engineering -  
Universidad de Costa Rica

## LICENSES

- Member of Engineers Australia - Civil, MIEAust #4065784

